



# School Council Notes



**13<sup>th</sup> October 2017**

Attendees: Luca, Georgina, Mark, Rachel, Douggie, Sophie, Eliska, Bertie, Amelia, Charlie, Rose, Mrs Farrell

Apologies: Mr Holcombe (Premises Officer)

Comments	Action
<p><b>Mrs Farrell reminded us what school council does and our responsibilities.</b></p> <p><b>School council members will ask their class what things they would like</b></p>	<p><b>Members</b></p>
<p><b>We talked about new things we could have on the KS2 playground. We agreed on a ball catcher.</b></p> <p><b>We also need to respect the equipment we already have as some stuff gets broken very quickly.</b></p>	<p><b>HT to organise</b></p>
<p><b>We will introduce soap monitors for the toilets so it doesn't run out.</b></p>	<p><b>AF to organise</b></p>

